Additional Information

Revised Perf intervals

WaterBridge Long Shot SWD#1
SWD-2494

Rec’d Jan 6,2025
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From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
To: Erick Rodriguez
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] WaterBridge - Permit Modification - SWD-2494 - Long Shot SWD 1
Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:02:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
Good Day

Thank you for the email. Please proceed with your revised perforation interval based upon the
actual formation tops encountered. Your permit will remain in good standing. Please submita C-
105 as part of the end of well package with a listing of the actual formation tops / depths
encountered.

Regards

Tony Harris

Petroleum Specialist
Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505549 8131.

From: Erick Rodriguez <Erick.Rodriguez@h2obridge.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] WaterBridge - Permit Modification - SWD-2494 - Long Shot SWD 1
Importance: High

You don't often get email from erick.rodriguez@h?2obridge.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Apologies — | had an extra S in your last name.

From: Erick Rodriguez

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 3:36 PM

To: OCD Engineering Bureau <OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>; Anthony.Harriss@emnrd.nm.gov
Subject: WaterBridge - Permit Modification - SWD-2494 - Long Shot SWD 1

Importance: High
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Dear NMOCD UIC Group,

While drilling the WaterBridge Long Shot SWD #1, we encountered a difference in the anticipated
vs actual formation tops. As established within our UIC permit (SWD-2494 |.H.4(a)Vi), we are
requesting a minor permit modification to correct the actual injection interval, within the
approved formation (Cisco).

During drilling we identified the top of the Cisco as 8,240’. As shown in the attached log snip, we
request that our permit be modified to reflect an approved injection interval within the Cisco of
8,240’ to 8,928’ (TD of well). Approval of this minor modification will not affect the approved
confining zone, change the injection formation or result in any additional regulatorily required
notices.

As this well is currently being completed with a desire to bring it online as soon as possible, we
respectfully request an expedited review of this request. To that end, please do not hesitate to
reach out to me directly with any questions or requests for additional information.

Thanks,

@ Frick A. Rodriguez

Senior Regulatory Engineer | WaterBridge Operating LLC

WATERBRIDGE | C:832.276.0464 | 0: 832.871.4074
5555 San Felipe | Suite 1200 | Houston, Texas | 77056

Erick.Rodriguez@h?2obridge.com | www.h2obridge.com
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information H Acti 418028
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
WaterBridge Stateline LLC 330129
5555 San Felipe Action Number:
Houston, TX 77056 418028
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
anthony.harris [ None 1/7/2025
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